FACULTY SENATE 2022 – 2023 COMMITTEE ANNUAL REPORTS BOOK



JULY 2023

TABLE OF CONTENTS

CURRICULUM COMMITTEE
EDUCATIONAL POLICY AND RESOURCES COMMITTEE
ELECTIONS COMMITTEE
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE
FACULTY AFFAIRS COMMITTEE
GENERAL EDUCATION COMMITTEE
<u>LIBRARY COMMITTEE</u>
ACADEMIC PROGRAM REVIEW/SELF-STUDY REVIEW COMMITTEE
ACADEMIC TECHNOLOGIES AND DISTRIBUTED LEARNING COMMITTEE
AWARD COMMITTEE
EXCEPTIONAL SERVICE TO STUDENTS AWARD (ESSA) COMMITTEE
COMMERCIALIZATION/COPYRIGHT/FAIR USE COMMITTEE
FACULTY PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT COORDINATING COMMITTEE
FACULTY SENATE CONSTITUTION AND BYLAWS COMMITTEE
GRADUATE COUNCIL COMMITTEE
HONORARY DEGREE COMMITTEE
HONORS COMMITTEE
INSTITUTIONAL REVIEW BOARD
INSTRUCTIONAL QUALITY COMMITTEE
PROVOST REVIEW COMMITTEE
SOTE INSTRUMENT REVIEW AD-HOC COMMITTEE
STUDENT GRADE APPEAL PANEL
STUDENT PERCEPTIONS OF TEACHING (SPT) PILOT TEST
TEACHING ACADEMY
UNIVERSITY EVALUATION COMMITTEE (UEC)

ACADEMIC COUNCIL ON INTERNATIONAL PROGRAMS

ADVISORY	BOARD C	OMMITTEE
-----------------	---------	----------

ALCOHOL, TOBACCO, & OTHER RELATED DRUGS ADVISORY COMMITTEE

ASSOCIATED STUDENTS INC. BOARD OF DIRECTORS

ATHLETICS ADVISORY

CALENDAR COMMITTEE

CAMPUS ACCESSIBILITY ADVISORY BOARD

CAMPUS FEE ADVISORY COMMITTEE

CHILDREN'S CENTER ADVISORY COMMITTEE

DEAN'S COUNCIL

DIVERSITY, EQUITY & INCLUSION BOARD (PRESIDENT'S COMMITTEE)

HIGH IMPACT PRACTICES (HIPS) COMMITTEE

INSTRUCTIONALLY RELATED PROGRAMS BOARD

INTELLECTUAL LIFE AND VISITING SCHOLAR COMMITTEE

INTERNATIONAL STUDENT SERVICES ADVISORY COMMITTEE

IT GOVERNANCE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

PALM DESERT CAMPUS PLANNING & OPERATIONS COUNCIL COMMITTEE

PALM DESERT CAMPUS FACULTY SCHOLARLY RESEARCH AND CREATIVE ACTIVITIES COMMITTEE

PALM DESERT CAMPUS STUDENT ENGAGEMENT COMMITTEE

PALM DESERT CAMPUS (PDC) TEACHING COMMITTEE

PHILANTHROPIC FOUNDATION BOARD OF DIRECTORS

POLICE ADVISORY COMMITTEE

RECREATION COMMITTEE

SANTOS MANUEL STUDENT UNION BOARD OF DIRECTORS

SCHOLARSHIP COMMITTEE (UNIVERSITY)

SPACE PLANNING ADVISORY COMMITTEE (SPAC)

SPOUSAL HIRING TASK FORCE COMMITTEE

STUDENT AFFAIRS FACULTY ADVISORY BOARD COMMITTEE

STUDENT AID COMMITTEE

STUDENT HEALTH ADVISORY COMMITTEE

STUDENT RESEARCH COMPETITION – GRADUATE

STUDENT RESEARCH COMPETITION - UNDERGRADUATE

SUSTAINABILITY COMMITTEE

UNIVERSITY BUDGET ADVISORY COUNCIL

<u>UNIVERSITY ENTERPRISES CORPORATION BOARD OF DIRECTORS</u>

<u>DEPARTMENT EVALUATION COMMITTEES – 2020-2021 AY</u>

COLLEGE/OTHER EVALUATION COMMITTEES

COLLEGE/OTHER EVALUATION COMMITTEE POLICY

PROFESSIONAL AWARDS COMMITTEE

DEPARTMENT EVALUATION COMMITTEES - 2020-2021 AY

COLLEGE/OTHER EVALUATION COMMITTEES

COLLEGE/OTHER EVALUATION COMMITTEE POLICY

PROFESSIONAL AWARDS COMMITTEE

STANDING COMMITTEES OF THE FACULTY SENATE



CURRICULUM COMMITTEE

Current Members: Haakon Brown, Kelly Campbell, Mark Groen, Brian Heisterkamp, Dorota Huizinga, Thomas Long, Doug Smith (Chair)

Former Members: Douglas Smith, (Chair), Brian Heisrerkamp, Haakon Brown, Mark Groen, Thomas Long, Clare Weber, Patrick Bungard, Dorota Huizinga, Josephine Cabrera

EDUCATIONAL POLICY AND RESOURCES COMMITTEE

Current Members: Ece Algan, Cassandra Baker (Student Rep), Kelly Campbell, Marc Fudge, Jordan Fullam (Chair), Bronson Lim, John Reitzel, Sharon Ward

Former Members: Jacqueline Hughes, (Chair), Sunny Hyon, Michael Stull, Sharon Ward, Bronson Lim, John Reitzel, Clare Weber, Nancy Cabrera

ELECTIONS COMMITTEE

Current Members: Haakon Brown, Rong Chen, Jordan Fullam, Tiffany Jones (Chair), Jason Ng, Jill Vassilakos-Long

Former Members: Donna Garcia, (Chair), Rong Chen, Haakon Brown, Carol Hood, Bonnie Petry

No Report Submitted.

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

Current Members: Claudia Davis (Chair), Sherri Franklin-Guy, Jordan Fullam, Thomas Girshin (Secretary), Mark Groen, Ann Johnson, Tiffany Jones (Vice Chair), Karen Kolehmainen, Rafik Mohamed, Tomás Morales, Beth Steffel

Former Members: Beth Steffel, (Chair), Donna Garcia, (Vice Chair), Ann Johnson, (Executive Secretary), Sherri Franklin-Guy, Claudia Davis, Karen Kolehmainen, Jacqueline Hughes, Mark Groen, Tomas Moráles, Shari McMahan

FACULTY AFFAIRS COMMITTEE

Current Members: Nicole Dabbs, Donna Garcia, Kevin Grisham, Young Hwang, Karen Kolehmainen (Chair), Kathie Pelletier, Matthew Poole,

Former Members: Karen Kolehmainen (Chair), David Carlson, Dorothy Chen-Maynard, Ken Shultz, Young Suk Hwang, Kathie Pelletier, and Seval Yildirim (administrative representative)

GENERAL EDUCATION COMMITTEE

Current Members: Kelly Campbell, Janelle Gilbert (Chair), Todd Jennings, Dong Man Kim, Karen Rowen, Laura Woodney

Former Members: Janelle Gilbert, (Chair), Karen Rowen, Dong Man Kim, Todd Jennings, Laura Woodney, Clare Weber, Naja Faysal

LIBRARY COMMITTEE

Current Members: Zhaojing Chen (Chair), Todd Johnson, Melika Kordrostami, Lisa Looney, Rebecca Lubas, Viktor Wang

Former Members: Eric Bayruns-Garcia, Melika Kordrostami, Viktor Wang, Zhaojing Chen, Zachary Powell, Cesar Caballero, Guadalupe Romero (Student Rep)

AD HOC AND SPECIAL COMMITTEES OF THE FACULTY SENATE



ACADEMIC PROGRAM REVIEW/SELF-STUDY REVIEW COMMITTEE

Current Members: Kelly Campbell, Khalil Dajani (Chair), Thomas Long, Jason Mann, Stella (Ranfeng) Qiu, Shannon Sparks

Former Members: Jason Mann, Shannon Sparks, Khalil Dajani, Thomas Long, Crystal Huang, Clare Weber

ACADEMIC TECHNOLOGIES AND DISTRIBUTED LEARNING COMMITTEE

Current Members: Manijeh Badiee, Jessica Getman (Chair), Yongseok Jang, Brad Owen, Halil Tasova, Rose Wilson, Yan Zhang

Former Members: Jessica Getman, (Chair), Eun-Ok Baek, Laura Woodney, Lisa Looney, Yougseok Jang, Brad Owen, PaulChris Okpala, Tatiana Karmanova

AWARD COMMITTEE

Current Members: Mark Agars (Co-Chair), Christopher Gentry, Todd Johnson, Rajrani Kalra, Jemma Kim, Ghulam Sarwar, Michael Stull (Co-Chair)

Former Members: Kelly Campbell, (Co-Chair), Katherine Gray, (Co-Chair), Todd Johnson, Jemma Kim, Christopher Gentry, Richard Samuelson, Ghulam

EXCEPTIONAL SERVICE TO STUDENTS AWARD (ESSA) COMMITTEE

Current Members: Bailey Benedict, Andreas Beyersdorf, Shana Higgins, Young Suk Hwang, Jacob Jones (Chair), Kristi Papailler

Former Members: Ryan Keating, (Chair), Beth Steffel, Jacqueline Hughes, Andreas Beyesdorf, Ann Johnson

COMMERCIALIZATION/COPYRIGHT/FAIR USE COMMITTEE

Current Members: Leslie Amodeo, John Griffin, Dorota Huizinga (Chair), Melika Kordorostami, Codi Lazar

Former Members: Dorota Huizinga, (Chair), Melika Korfrostami, Codi Lazar, Leslie Amodeo, John Griffin

No Report Submitted. The committee did not convene this year.

FACULTY SENATE CONSTITUTION AND BYLAWS COMMITTEE

Current Members: None

Former Members: None

Committee is on inactive status until 2026.

GRADUATE COUNCIL COMMITTEE

Current Members: Manijeh Badiee, Jesus Canelon, Thomas Corrigan, Claudia Davis (Co-Chair), Corey Dunn, Dorota Huizinga, Jeremy Murray, Pinthusorn Pattayakorn, Golge Seferoglu, Derek Sweem, Caroline Vickers, Hugo (Zhonghui) Wang, Sharon Ward

Former Members: Jessica Luck, (Chair), Beth Steffel, (Co-Chair), Thomas Corrigan, Enrique Murillo, Sharon Ward, Cheryl Brandt, Corey Dunn, Jeremy Murray, Jing Zhang, Naja Faysal, Caroline Vickers, Dorota Huizinga

HONORARY DEGREE COMMITTEE

Current Members: Todd Johnson, Luba Levin-Banchik, Rafik Mohamed (Co-Chair), Robert Nava (Co-Chair), Brent Singleton, Stuart Sumida, Viktor Wang

Former Members: Robert Nava, (Co-Chair), Shari McMahan, (Co-Chair), Gretchen Bergquist, Stuart Sumida, Crystal (Xiaoyu) Huang, Brent Singleton

The Honorary Degree Committee met on November 7, 2022. The meeting was co-chaired by Provost Mohamed and Robert J. Nava, Vice President for Advancement. Six potential honorary degree candidates were reviewed and discussed. It was agreed which candidates met the requisite qualifications to move forward for President Morales to review.

HONORS COMMITTEE

Current Members: Lesley Davidson-Boyd, Carson Fajardo, David Marshall (Chair), Eric Milenkiewicz, Angela Peñaredondo, Austin Shelton, Amy Van Schagen, Laura Woodney

Former Members: David Marshall, (Chair), Jacqueline Romano, Laura Woodney, Karen Jeng Robinson, Austin Shelton, Brent Singleton, Lesley Davidson-Boyd, Naja Faysal (Student Rep)

No Report Submitted.

INSTITUTIONAL REVIEW BOARD

Current Members: Nicole Dabbs (Chair), Carson Fajardo, Michael Gillespie, Brian Heisterkamp, Dorota Huizinga, Jacqueline Romano, Serena Straka, King-To Yeung

Former Members: Nicole Dabbs, (Chair), Brian Heisterkamp, Jacqueline Romano, King-To Yeung, Armando Barragan, Jacob Jones, Jing Zhang, Laura Carrizales, Serena Straka, Melody Robinson, Michael Gillespie, Dorota Huizinga

No Report Submitted.

INSTRUCTIONAL QUALITY COMMITTEE

Current Members: Venkata Ambati, Lisa Bartle, Kelly Campbell, James Graham, Christina Hassija, Dorota Huizinga, Nicole Klimow, Yawen Li, Brad Owen, Shafiq Rahman, Conrad Shayo

Former Members: Thomas Girshin, Nicole Kilmow, Venkata Naga Pradeep Ambati, John Reitzel, Marc Fudge, Lisa Bartle, Rafik Mohamed, Clare Weber, PaulChris Okpala, James Graham, Dorota Huizinga

RESEARCH, SCHOLARLY, AND CREATIVE ACTIVITY COMMITTEE

Current Members: Cynthia Crawford, Essia Hamouda, Dorota Huizinga, Lua Lopez, HyunKyoung Oh, Shafiq Rahman, Angi Stone-MacDonald, Yolonda Youngs

Former Members:

STUDENT GRADE APPEAL PANEL

Current Members: Bailey Benedict, Kaelyn Blackwell, Maggie Boyraz, Megan Carroll, Robert Youngsu Kim, Daniel Nickerson, Kyriakos Smith, Viktor Wang, Sharon Ward, David Yaghoubian

Former Members: Robert Kyriakos Smith, Viktor Wang, Sang Nam, Youngsu Kim, Renwu (John) Zhang, Megan Carroll, Christine Famega, Bailey C. Benedict, Josephine Cabrera, Naja Faysal, Guadalupe Romero, Angel Contreras, Savreen Kaur

No Report Submitted. No case was submitted in the 2022-2023 academic year.

STUDENT PERCEPTIONS OF TEACHING (SPT) PILOT TEST

Current Members: Monideepa Becerra, Brittany Bloodhart, Tanner Carollo, Pablo Gomez, Kevin Grisham, Erin Hall, Shaoyi He, Angela Horner, Nicole Klimow, Zachary Powell (Chair), Karen Robinson, Jing Zhang

Former Members: Zachary Powell (Chair), Erin Hall, Nicole Klimow, Monideepa Becerra, Angel Horner, Karen Robinson, Brittany Bloodhart, Jing Zhang, Pablo Gomez, Shaoyi He, Seval Yildirim, Tanner Carollo, Angelique Melendrez, Mary Richarte

No Report Submitted.

TEACHING ACADEMY

Current Members: Manijeh Badiee, Monideepa Becerra, Dorothy Chen-Maynard, Nicole Klimow, Lucy Lewis, Jeffrey Meyer, William Ortiz, Brad Owen, Mihaela Popescu, David Rhoads (Chair), Jing Zhang, Yan Zhang

Former Members: David Rhoads (Chair), Nicole Klimow, Dorothy Chen-Maynard, Manijeh Badiee, Jing Zhang, Lucy Lewis, Daniel Nickerson, Andrew Hughes, Monideepa Becerra, PaulChris Okpala

UNIVERSITY EVALUATION COMMITTEE (UEC)

Current Members: Jennifer Andersen, Donna Garcia, Joseph Jesunathadas, John Jin, Stacey Magedanz, Tong Yu

Former Members: Zahid Hasan (Chair), Jennifer Anderson, Zahid Hassan, Kenneth Shultz, Breena Coates, Stacey Magedanz

No Report Submitted.

OTHER COMMITTEES AND REPRESENTATIVES



ACADEMIC COUNCIL ON INTERNATIONAL PROGRAMS

Current Members: Nerea Marteache Solans

Former Members: Nerea Marteache Solans

ADMINISTRATIVE COUNCIL

Current Members: Rachel Beech, Kelly Campbell, Rueyling Chuang, Lesley Davidson-Boyd, Claudia Davis, Chinaka DomNwachukwu, Jeanne Durr, Doug Freer, Paola Galvez, Tomás Gomez-Arias, Kevin Grisham, Joe Gutierrez, Christina Hassija, Dorota Huizinga, Homaira Masoud, Rafik Mohamed, Tomás Morales (Chair), Sastry Pantula, Robert Nava, Paz Oliverez, Sam Sudhakar, Rose Wilson, Crystal Wymer-Lucero, Jake Zhu

Former Members: Tomas Morales, Shari McMahan, Sam Sudhakar, Robert Nava, Paz Oliverez, Doug Freer, Seval Yildirim, Clare Weber, Dorota Huizinga, Rachel Beech, Dena Chester, Larry Rose, Chinaka DomNwachukwu, Rueyling Chuang, Sastry Pantula, Rafik Mohamed, Jake Zhu, Alex Najera, Lesley Davidson-Boyd, Tatiana Karmanova, Pamela Langford, Cindi Pringle, Graciela Moran, Beth Steffel

No Report Submitted.

ALCOHOL, TOBACCO, & OTHER RELATED DRUGS ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Current Members: Melissa Acuna (Chair), Leslie Amodeo, Shuryo Fujita, Nerea

Marteache-Solans

Former Members: Alberto Angelo (Chair), Nerea Marteache-Solans, Leslie Amodeo, Shuryo

Fujita

ASSOCIATED STUDENTS INC. BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Current Members: Cassandra Baker, Valeria Enciso, Guadalupe Romero, Richard Vega

Former Members: Angela Horner, Beth Seffel

No Report Submitted.

ATHLETICS ADVISORY

Current Members: Leslie Amodeo, Dorothy Chen-Maynard (Chair), John Dorocak, Kaelyn Selvy-Blackwell, Hosung So, George Thomas, Nena Torrez, Paul Vicknair

Former Members: Dorothy Chen- Maynard, (Chair), George Thomas, John Dorocak, Nena Torrez, Norman Meek, Paul Vicknair

No Report Submitted. The committee did not convene this year.

CALENDAR COMMITTEE

Current Members: Kelly Campbell (Chair), Carol Hood, Todd Johnson, Patrick Bungard

Former Members: Todd Johnson, Carol Hood, Patrick Bungard

CAMPUS ACCESSIBILITY ADVISORY BOARD

Current Members: Monideepa Becerra, Jessica Luck, Abbas Quamar (Chair)

Former Members: Jessica Luck, Yu Liu, Ronald Salloum

CAMPUS FEE ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Current Members: Maria Badulis, Patrick Bungard, Claudia Davis (Co-Chair), Jordan Fullam, Paola Galvez (Co-Chair), Clarixza Gonzalez, Daria Graham, Antonio Guijarro-Ledezma, Heather Hopkins, Sarah Lopez, Catherine Orellana, Alanis Perez, Mary Richarte, Avi Rodriguez, Guadalupe Romero

Former Members: Beth Steffel (Chair), Jacqueline Hughes

CHILDREN'S CENTER ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Current Members: Cassandra Baker, Deanna Brown (Chair), Chris Hill, Lisa Looney, Amy Van

Schagen

Former Members: Kassandra Harding, Amy Van Schagen, Stacy Forcino, Deanna Brown

DEAN'S COUNCIL

Current Members: Jenna Aguirre, Rachel Beech, Sandy Bennett, Kelly Campbell, Tanner Carollo, Rueyling Chuang, Lesley Davidson-Boyd, Claudia Davis, Chinaka DomNwachukwu, Tomás Gomez-Arias, Kevin Grisham, Christina Hassija, Dorota Huizinga, Rebecca Lubas, Rafik Mohamed (Chair), Hyunkyoung Oh, Sastry Pantula, Diana Podolske, Jake Zhu

Former Members: Shari McMahan, Rachel Beech, Larry Rose, Chinaka DomNwachukwu, Rueyling Chuang, Sastry Pantula, Rafik Mohamed, Lesley Davidson-Boyd, Tatiana Karmanova, Jake Zhu, Diane Podolske, Cesar Caballero, Tanner Carollo, Beth Steffel, Clare Weber, Seval Yildirim, Dorota Huizinga, Jenna Aguirre, Sandy Bennett

DIVERSITY, EQUITY & INCLUSION BOARD (PRESIDENT'S COMMITTEE)

Current Members: Kelly Campbell, Daria Graham (Co-Chair), Kevin Grisham, Bryan Haddock, Katherine Hartley, Rafik Mohamed, Tomás Morales, Robert Nava, Paz Oliverez, Robin Phillips, Abhilasha Srivastava, Sam Sudhakar,

Former Members: Daria Graham (Co-Chair), Seval Yildirim (Co-Chair), Tomas Morales, Douglas Freer, Katherine Hartley, Julie Lappin, Shari McMahan, Jeanne Durr, Robert Nava, Paz Oliverez, Sam Sudhakar

HIGH IMPACT PRACTICES (HIPS) COMMITTEE

Current Members: Kelly Campbell (Co-Chair), Arturo Fernandez-Gilbert, Crystal (Xiaoyu) Huang, Tiffany Jones (Co-Chair), Jeffrey Meyer, Becky Sumbera

Former Members: Clare Weber (Chair), Arturo Fernandez-Gilbert, Crystal (Xiaoyu) Huang, Jordan Fullam, Monideepa Becerra, Gisela Bichler

INSTRUCTIONALLY RELATED PROGRAMS BOARD

Current Members: Miguel Antonio, Cassandra Baker, Mariam Betlemidze, Kaelyn Blackwell, Dorothy Chen-Maynard, Irvin Escobar, Daria Graham, Arianna Huhn (Chair), Kudakwashe Magwenzi, Richard Vega

Former Members: Brian Heisterkamp, Dorothy Chen-Maynard, Lisa Looney

INTELLECTUAL LIFE AND VISITING SCHOLAR COMMITTEE

Current Members: Cary Barber, Crystal Xiaoyu Huang, Lua Lopez Perez (Chair), Angela Peñaredondo, Golge Seferoglu

Former Members: Maria Garcia-Puente, Jason Ryan, Golge Seferoglu, Pinthusorn Pattayakorn, Rajrani Kalra

INTERNATIONAL STUDENT SERVICES ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Current Members: Mariam Betlemidze, Rajrani Kalra, Jemma Kim, Yu Liu, Fadi Muheidat

Former Members: Benjamin Becerra, Young Hwang, Hosung So, Rajrani Kalra

IT GOVERNANCE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

Current Members: Rueyling Chuang, Chinaka DomNwachukwu, Doug Freer, Paola Galvez, George Georgiou, Tomás Gomez-Arias, Bruce Hagan, Christina Hassija, Ian Jacobs, Rebecca Lubas, Rafik Mohamed (Co-Chair), Robert Nava, Brad Owen, Sastry Pantula, Robin Phillips, Beth Steffel, Sam Sudhakar (Co-Chair), Rose Wilson

Former Members: Shari McMahan (Co-Chair), Sam Sudhakar (Co-Chair), Cesar Caballero, Rueyling Chuang, Robert Nava, Doug Freer, Graciela Moran, Monideepa Becerra, Ian Jacobs, Tatiana Karmanova, Paz Oliverez, Sastry Pantula, Larry Rose, Chinaka DomNwachukwu, Rafik Mohamed, Yasha Karant, Caroline Vickers

LIBRARY DEAN POLICY RECOMMENDATION COMMITTEE

Current Members: Bonnie Petry, Jill Vassilakos-Long

Former Members: Bonnie Petry, Jill Vassilakos-Long

PALM DESERT CAMPUS PLANNING & OPERATIONS COUNCIL COMMITTEE

Current Members: Lasisi Ajayi, Christine Famega

Former Members: Dorothy Chen-Maynard, Christine Famega

PALM DESERT CAMPUS FACULTY SCHOLARLY RESEARCH AND CREATIVE ACTIVITIES COMMITTEE

Current Members: Sarah Dunn (Chair), Michael Karp, Deirdre Lanesskog, Eric Newman, Michael Salvador

Former Members: Michael Salvador (Chair), Sarah Dunn, Deirdre Lanesskog, Michael Karp, Pablo Gomez

PALM DESERT CAMPUS STUDENT ENGAGEMENT COMMITTEE

Current Members: Michael Carp, Ryan Keating, Jennifer Lotto, Johanna Martinez, Avisina Rodriguez (Co-Chair)

Former Members: Jennifer Lotto (Co-Chair), Avisinia Rodriguez (Co-Chair), Michael Salvador, Damian Palafox, Michael Karp, Pablo Gomez, Anissa Rogers, Johanna Martinez, Jesse Neimeyer-Romero

No Report Submitted. The committee did not convene this year.

PALM DESERT CAMPUS (PDC) TEACHING COMMITTEE

Current Members: Kelly Straight Dortch, Michael Karp, Deirdre Lanesskog, Robert Leo, Jennifer Lotto, Eric Newman, Lewis Njualem, Cynthia Schreihans

Former Members: Michael Karp (Co-Chair), Lisa Looney (Vice-Chair), Robert Leo, Sean Kim, Cynthia Schreihans, Dorothy Chen-Maynard, Jennifer Lotto, Deirdre Lanesskog

PHILANTHROPIC FOUNDATION BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Current Members: Haakon Brown, Dorothy Chen-Maynard

Former Members: Mariam Betlemidze, Haakon Brown, Benjamin Becerra, Dorothy

Chen-Maynard

POLICE ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Current Members: Alfredo Jesus Barcenas, Joanna Barger-Matthews, John Decker, Paola Galvez, Daria Graham, John Guttierez (Chair), Julian Lopez, Zachary Powell, Lisa Root, Julia Ruiz, Sam Sudhakar

Former Members: Nina Jamsen (Chair), Christine Famega, Daisy Ramos, Graciela Moran, Alfredo Jesus Barcenas, John Decker, Joanna Barber-Matthews, Joseph Fleming, Lisa Root, Daria Graham, Douglas Freer

RECREATION COMMITTEE

Current Members: Jose Munoz

Former Members: George Thomas

SANTOS MANUEL STUDENT UNION BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Current Members: John Reitzel, Marc Robinson, Alexandra Thambi (Chair)

Former Members: Marc Robinson, John Reitzel

SCHOLARSHIP COMMITTEE (UNIVERSITY)

Current Members: Gretchen Berquist, Taewoo Kim (Chair), Austin Shelton, Abhilasha Srivastava, Qingquan Sun, Viktor Wang

Former Members: Robert Smith, Chanho Song, Eun-Ok Baek, Lida Ahmadi, Gilna Samuel

No Report Submitted. The committee did not convene this year.

SPACE PLANNING ADVISORY COMMITTEE (SPAC)

Current Members: Jenna Aguirre, Monica Alejandre, Patrick Bungard, Eric Chan, Dorothy Chen-Maynard, Leatha Elsdon, Bryan Haddock, Ryan Keating, Ruth Landeros, Tom Long, Sarah Lopez, Jennifer Sorenson (Chair), Molly Springer, James Trotter, Joselyn Yap

Former Members: Jennifer Sorenson (Chair), Lucy Lewis, Lesley Leighton, Dorothy Chen-Maynard, Daisy Ramos, Eric Chan, Leatha Elsdon, Julie Lappin, James Trotter, Jenna Aguirre, Antonio Guijarro, Molly Springer, Monica Alejandre, Patrick Bungard, Ruth Landeros

STUDENT AFFAIRS FACULTY ADVISORY BOARD COMMITTEE

Current Members: None

Former Members: Kelly Dortch

STUDENT AID COMMITTEE

Current Members: Youngsu Kim

Former Members: Mary Texeira

No Report Submitted. The committee did not convene this year.

STUDENT HEALTH ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Current Members: Melissa Acuna (Chair), Anthony Field, Elizabeth Gutierrez, Beth Jaworski,

Julia Ruiz

Former Members: Alexis Norris

STUDENT RESEARCH COMPETITION – GRADUATE

Current Members: Miranda McIntyre, Roderick O'Handley, Wagner Prado (Chair), Robert Kyriakos Smith, Zhonghui (Hugo) Wang

Former Members: Jing Zhang, Lynn Scow, Leslie Amodeo

STUDENT RESEARCH COMPETITION – UNDERGRADUATE

Current Members: Zhaojing Chen, Luba Levin-Banchik, Roderick O'Handley, Sung-Hee (Wendy) Paik, Rob Ray

Former Members: Essia Hamouda, Daniel Nickerson, Manpreet Dhillon Bra

SUSTAINABILITY COMMITTEE

Current Members: Jennifer Alford, Brittany Bloodhart, Doroth Chen-Maynard (Co-Chair), Breena Coates, Jeremy Dodsworth, Rebecca Lubas, Miguel Martin (Co-Chair), Thomas McGovern, Mahmood Nikbakhtzadeh, Danielle Penn

Former Members: Miguel Martin (Chair), Thomas McGovern, Breena Coates, Breanna Putman, Steven Childs, Dorothy Chen-Maynard, Jeremy Dodsworth, Kenneth Shultz, Cesar Caballero, Yvette Relles Powell

UNIVERSITY BUDGET ADVISORY COUNCIL

Current Members: Michael Au-Yeung, Rueyling Chuang, Claudia Davis, Doug Freer (Co-Chair), Jordan Fullam, Paola Galvez, Gabby Guzman-Trejo, Tiffany Jones, Karen Kolehmainen, Rafik Mohamed (Co-Chair), Robert Nava, Paz Oliverez, Sam Sudhakar, Jake Zhu

Former Members: Shari McMahan (Co-Chair), Doug Freer (Co-Chair), Sam Sudhakar, Paz Oliverez, Robert Nava, M. Monir Ahmed, Beth Steffel, Donna Garcia, Jacqueline Hughes, Karen Kolehmainen, Daisy Ramos, Jake Zhu, Cesar Calderon, Gabby Guzman-Trejo, Rueyling Chuang

UNIVERSITY ENTERPRISES CORPORATION BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Current Members: Khalil Dajani, Paola Galvez, Jacob Jones (Chair)

Former Members: Jeremy Dodsworth

COLLEGE AND DEPARTMENT COMMITTEES



DEPARTMENT EVALUATION COMMITTEES – 2022-2023 AY

COLLEGE OF ARTS AND LETTERS

Art & Design	Communication Studies	World Languages	English
Brad Spence (Chair) Kurt Collins Chad Sweeney	Mihaela Popescu Michael Salvador Liliana Conlisk-Gallegos	Alexandra Cavallaro Rong Chen Luz Elena Ramirez	Carmen Jany (Chair) Oraib MangoMaría García-Puente
Music	Philosophy	Theater Arts	
Todd Johnston (Chair) Nicholas Bratcher Robert Knop	John Mumma (Chair) Kaity Creasy Bill Vanderburgh Chris Naticchia		

COLLEGE OF EDUCATION

Educational Leadership and Technology (ELT)	Special Education, Rehabilitation, and Counseling (SRC)	Teacher Education and Foundations (TEF)	
Steve Bronack	Stanley Swartz	Mick Verdi (Chair)	
Michael Chen	Sang Nam	Enrique Murillo	
Sharon Welty-Brown	Priyanka Yalamanchilli	Nena Torrez	

COLLEGE OF NATURAL SCIENCES

Biology	Chemistry/Bioche mistry	Computer Science & Engineering	Geological Sciences
Anthony Metcalf (Chair)	Shumei Yang (Chair)	George Georgiou (Chair)	Erik Melchiorre (Chair)
Kimberlyn Williams	Renwu Zhang	Kerstin Voigt	Codi Lazar
Jeremy Dodsworth	Jeremy Mallari	Fadi Muheidat	Guillermo Escalante

Health Science	Kinesiology	Mathematics	Nursing
Dorothy Chen-Maynar (Chair) Neal Malik PaulChris Okpala	Hosung So (Chair) Jason Ng Guillermo Escalante	Corey Dunn (Chair) Hajrudin Fejzic Laura Wallace	Dawn Blue (Chair) Yeon "Phoebe" Kim Pinthusorn Pattayakorn
Physics			
Karen Kolehmainen (Chair) Sara Callori Laura Woodney			

COLLEGE OF SOCIAL & BEHAVIORAL SCIENCE

Anthropology	Child Development	Criminal Justice	Economics
Russell Barber (Chair) Guy Hepp Brett Goforth	Eugene Wong (Chair) Amy Van Schagen Leslie Amodeo	Janine Kremling Brian Janiskee Alexis Norris	Yasemin Dildar Jeremy Murray Mike Kohout
Geography	History	Political Science	Psychology
Brett Goforth Mike Kohout Bo Xu	David Yaghoubian (Chair) Pedro Santoni Timothy Pytell	Brian Janiskee (Chair) Mark Clark Christina Villegas	Jason Reimer Leslie Amodeo
Social Work	Sociology		
Laurie Smith Deirdre Lanesskog Anissa Rogers	Wes Niewoehner (Chair) Cynthia Crawford King-To Yeung		

JACK H. BROWN COLLEGE

Accounting and Finance	Info. and Decision Sciences	Management	Marketing
Mohammad Bazaz David Senteney Liang (Kevin) Guo	Tony Coulson (Chair) Kamvar Farahbod Javad Varzandeh	Craig Seal (Chair) Eric Newman Maggie Boyraz	Eric Newman Melika Kordrostami Craig Seal
Public Administration			
Kimberly Collins (Chair) Marc Fudge Sharon Pierce			

DEPARTMENT EVALUATION COMMITTEES POLICY

Membership: A Department Evaluation Committee shall be composed of three tenured elected faculty, two of whom must be at the rank of Professor and the third shall be a Professor or an Associate Professor who is not presently being considered for promotion. Annually, the members of the department shall nominate and elect committee members from within the department or from related academic disciplines. The list of nominations shall be publicly posted in the department as they are received. If, after nominations are closed, there are two or more candidates per position from within the department nominations will not be accepted for persons outside of the department. The call for nominations shall run for at least five working days. A member of a department evaluation committee cannot serve concurrently as a member of a College Evaluation Committee or the University Evaluation Committee, but may serve concurrently on other department evaluation committees.

Functions: This committee shall conduct performance reviews at the departmental level as well as periodic evaluations.

COLLEGE/OTHER EVALUATION COMMITTEES

ARTS & LETTERS	
Dany Doueiri, WILL (Professor)	2021-2023
Thomas Girshin, English (Associate Professor)	2021-2023
Brian Heisterkamp, Comm Studies (Professor)	2022-2024
Alison Ragguette, Arts & Design (Professor)	2022-2024
JACK H. BROWN	
John Dorocak, Accounting. & Finance (Professor)	2021-2023
Barbara Sirotnik, IDS (Professor)	2021-2023
Jason Ryan, Marketing (Professor)	2022-2024
Vipin Gupta, Management (Professor)	2022-2024
EDUCATION	
Nancy Acevedo-Gil, DEL (Professor)	2021-2023
Mark Groen, TEF (Professor)	2021-2023
Andrew Hughes, ELT (Associate Professor)	2022-2024
VACANT (Professor)	2022-2024
LIBRARY EVALUATION COMMITTEE	
Bonnie Petry	2021-2023
VACANT	2022-2024
Risa Lumley	2021-2023
NATURAL COENCEC	
NATURAL SCIENCES Cianage and Lineary Mathematica (Brafaceau)	2024 2022
Giovanna. Llosent, Mathematics (Professor)	2021-2023
Stuart Sumida, Biology (Professor)	2021-2023
Mandy Rymal, Kinesiology (Associate Professor)	2022-2024
James Noblet, Chemistry & Biochemistry (Professor)	2022-2024
SOCIAL & BEHAVIORAL SCIENCES	
Gisela Bichler, Criminal Justice (Professor)	2021-2023
Rajrani Kalra, Geography (Professor)	2021-2023
	2021-2023
Jacob Jones, Psychology (Associate Professor) Tiffany Jones, History (Professor) - Chair	2022-2024
fillarly Jolles, History (Professor) - Chair	2022-2024
SSP,AR EVALUATION COMMITTEE	
VACANT, (SSP.AR.)	2022-2024
VACANT, (SSP.AR.)	2022-2024
VACANT, (SSP,AR) Library	2022-2024
vitorital, (33), itty Elotal y	2022 2024

COACHES

VACANT, Faculty Representative	2022-2024
VACANT, Fac Rep Selected by Coaches	2022-2024
VACANT, Athletics Advisory Rep.	2022-2024

COLLEGE/OTHER EVALUATION COMMITTEE POLICY

COLLEGE EVALUATION COMMITTEE

Membership (composition): A College Evaluation Committee shall be composed of four tenured full time senior faculty members. At least three shall hold the rank of Professor and one may be an Associate Professor who is not presently being considered for promotion. Department Chairs or Associate Deans may not serve on this committee. Members shall be elected to staggered two year terms by the faculty of the college. In the case of College committees, no more than one member may come from a single department unless there are too few departments in that college. If there are too few departments in that college, at least one member should come from each department.

Functions: This committee shall conduct performance review at the College level as well as periodic evaluations for tenured faculty who have not been considered for promotion during the past five years.

LIBRARY EVALUATION COMMITTEE (FSD 85-187v2.R10)

Membership: The Library Evaluation Committee shall be composed of three elected tenured members, two of whom must be at the rank of Librarian and the third, Associate Librarian or Librarian. Library Evaluators may serve on this committee but must withdraw whenever a librarian they evaluate is evaluated. The committee shall elect a chair who shall hold the rank of Librarian. In the event of insufficient eligible/willing members to serve on the Library Evaluation Committee, the Library shall elect members from other academic discipline(s). Such election shall take place by assembling a panel of eligible members from among whom the necessary members shall be chosen. A member of this committee shall not serve concurrently as a member of the University Evaluation Committee.

Functions: This committee shall conduct performance review at the Library level as well as periodic evaluations.

SSP. AR EVALUATION COMMITTEE (FSD 85-187v3.R10)

Membership: SSP, AR Evaluation Committee shall be composed of three elected tenured members, one of whom must be at the rank of SSP, AR III and two who may be SSP, AR III, II or SSP, AR I. The committee shall elect a chair who shall hold the rank of SSP, AR III or II. No committee member shall participate in deliberations concerning his/her own evaluation or the evaluation of individuals holding higher rank. During the election process, an alternate may be selected to serve in the event of disqualification of a committee member. In the event of insufficient eligible/willing members to serve on the SSP, AR Evaluation Committee, the tenured SSP, ARs shall elect members from another academic discipline(s). Such election shall take place by assembling a panel of eligible members from among whom the necessary members shall be chosen. A member of this committee shall not serve concurrently as a member of the University Evaluation Committee.

Functions: This committee shall conduct performance review at the departmental level as well as periodic evaluations.

COACH EVALUATION COMMITTEE (FSD 85-187v4.R11)

Membership: The Coach Evaluation Committee (CEC) shall be composed of the Faculty Athletics Representative, a tenured faculty member from the Intercollegiate Athletics Advisory Committee (IAAC), selected by the committee, and one additional tenured faculty member, nominated by the coaches and approved by the Vice President in charge of Athletics.

Functions: This committee shall conduct periodic evaluations of the coaches.

PROFESSIONAL AWARDS COMMITTEE

ARTS & LETTERS	
David Marshall , English (Professor)	2021-2023
Tom Provenzano, Theater Arts (Professor) FERP	2021-2023
Matthew Davidson, Philosophy (Professor)	2021-2023
George Thomas, World Languages and Literature (Professor)	2022-2024
Matthew Poole, Art and Design(Professor)	2022-2024
JACK H. BROWN	
Lewis Njualem, IDS (Assistant Professor)	2021-2023
Taewoo Kim, (A&F) (Associate Professor)	2021-2023
Chanho Song, Marketing (Associate Professor)	2021-2023
Anna Long, Entrepreneurship (Assistant Professor)	2022-2023
Maggie Boyraz, Management (Associate Professor)	2022-2024
EDUCATION Jacqueline Romano (TEF) (Assistant Professor)	2022-2024
Dr. Xinying Yin (TEF) (Associate Professor)	2022-2024
VACANT	2022-2024
Viktor Wang (ELT) (Associate Professor)	2021-2023
Abbas Quamar (SRC) (Associate Professor)	2021-2023
Abbas Qualitat (one) (Absociate Froncessor)	2021 2023
<u>LIBRARY</u>	
Risa Lumley	2021-2023
Eva Sorrell	2022-2024
Brent Singleton	2022-2024
NATURAL SCIENCES	
Mahmood "Nik" Nikbakhtzadeh (Assistant Professor)	2021-2023
Zhaojing Chen, Kinesiology (Professor)	2021-2023
Sara Callori, Physics (Associate Professor)	2022-2024
Laura Newcomb, Biology (Professor)	2022-2024
Tykeysha Thomas, Nursing (Assistant Professor)	2022-2024
SOCIAL AND BEHAVIODAL SCIENCES	
SOCIAL AND BEHAVIORAL SCIENCES Timothy Pytell, History (Professor)	2021-2023
Guy Hepp, Anthropology (Associate Professor)	2021-2023
Leslie Amodeo, Psychology (Associate Professor)	2021-2023
Manpreet Dhillon Brar, Child Development (Assistant Professor)	2022-2024
Luba Levin-Banchik, Political Science (Assistant Professor)	2022-2024
Luba Leviii bulletiik, i olitical science (Assistant Floressor)	2022-202 4

COLLEGE PROFESSIONAL AWARDS COMMITTEES POLICY

Each College Professional Awards Committee shall consist of five faculty members from that College; no more than one per department in colleges where there are five or more departments. If there are fewer than five departments in that College, at least one member should come from each department. The Library Professional Awards Committee shall have three members. Members of each College/Library Professional Awards Committee shall be bargaining-unit-three tenure-track faculty, elected by the faculty/library of the college or library under the supervision of the appropriate Constituent Unit Elections Officer. Committee members shall be elected to two-year staggered terms.